From: Sandweg, John (DHS)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:11 PM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP

Lets chat this afternoon. ICE received a near identical letter. We were going to coordinate with main justice.

Is there a time that works for you?

John R. Sandweg

Department of Homeland Security

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) [mailto:Dennis.Burke@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:05 PM

To: Sandweg, John (DHS)

Subject: FW: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP

We should talk about this. DP

We can help w/ a draft for your office.

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:47 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP

fyi

From; DHS
Sent: Monday, March 21, 201172:01PM
To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ); Granoff, Liza (USAAZ)

Cc:: DHS ;
Subject: FW: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP

Hi.John, Jesse or Liza; DP

56
Grassley is claiming CBP should have seized these weapons from these individuals earlier and he is alleging two of

these weapons were found at the Terry murder scene. He attached indictments in New Mexico which describe smuggling
on the New Mexico/Mexican border, not the Arizona border. I'm not sure whether this senator from lowa is confusing New
Mexico with AZ or whether there is some linkage? Any thoughts or assistance is appreciated. Thanks Carol

AZ0084185
DOJ-FF-18150



DHS

Office of Assistant Chief Counsel
Customs and Border Protection
4742 N. Oracle Road, Suite 111
Tucson. AZ 85705

DHS

This document may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged, attorney work-product,
and/or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Any release, retransmission or dissemination is considered to be an
unauthorized disclosure of confidential information. Please consult the Office of the Assistant Chief Counsel,

Customs and Border Protection, before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From:! DHS

Sent Monday, March 21, 2011 1 29 PM
To: DHS :

Ce:l

DHS

DHS

Subject: FW: 3011-03-16 CEG to CBP

DP

From:! DHS
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11 59 AM

e DHS

Subject: FW: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP

DP

DHS

B Attorrey Work Product /£ Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:i DHS
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 7: 51 AM

e DHS

Subject: FW: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP
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Feel free to call to discuss. Thanks.

DHS

From:! DHS

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:29 PM

To:
Cc:

DHS

Subject: FW: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP

Importance: High

Sirs,

Senator Grassley sent the attached letter, requesting a briefing regarding two alleged incidents involving CBP.

DP

Thank you,

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Congressional Affairs

DHS

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:06 AM
To: BERSIN, ALAN D.; YEAGER, MICHAEL; AGUILAR, DAVID V; CYLKE, LAURA R

Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Baronof, Kim
Subject: 2011-03-16 CEG to CBP
Importance: High

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all formal
correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov
(cc’d above). If you have any questions about this matter, please contact me directly. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Brian M. Downey
Investigator
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Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225

(F) 202-224-3799
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